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DCE MEMORANDUM NO. 11-13
(FHWA Approved: 5/21/2013)

May 21, 2013

TO: DISTRICT MATERIALS AND RESEARCH ENGINEERS
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS

FROM: Timothy J. Ruelke, P.E., Director, Office of Materials
David A. Sadler, P.E., Director, Office of Constructio

COPIES: Rafiq Darji, Kenneth Cox, Tom Byron, Bob Burleson, Chad Thompson, Caitlin
Alcorn, Susan Robeson

SUBJECT: Revisions to the Construction Training Qualification Manual Requirements
for Requalification of Quality Control Manager, Asphalt Mix Designer, and
Concrete Lab Level 2 Qualifications

The Construction Training Qualification Manual (CTQM) is being revised to remove the
expiration of three of its qualifications. For all currently qualified and future qualified
technicians of Quality Control Manager, Asphalt Mix Design, and Concrete Lab Level 2, the
expiration will be removed from your qualification, and you will no longer be required to re-
qualify for these qualifications. Qualifications in these three areas will be indefinite, unless
revoked in accordance with the CTQM.

No Quality Control Manager, Asphalt Mix Designer, or Concrete Lab Level 2 qualifications will
expire after the date of this memo.
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